
No.Ft.48-5657/2022
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

To: The Deputy Inspector General of Forests,
Sub Office, MoEF & CC, GoI,  
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion  of  0.7995  ha.  of  forest  land  in  favour  ofSeraj  Hydro  Power 
Developers  for  the  construction  of  2.0  MW  Sajla  SHEP  within  the 
jurisdiction  H.P  of  Kullu  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Kullu,H.P.(Online 
No.FP/HP/HYD/150023/2021).

Sir,

Kindly refer to the Nodal officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP 
Shimla letter No.Ft.48-5657/2022 dated 19-06-2023 on the subject cited above.

1. All the components of the proposed project have been marked with distinct 
colours in KML file and uploaded online in relevant column of Part-I.

2. Revised  Layout  Plan  has  been  uploaded  by  the  user  agency  in  part-I 
additional  information  at  S.No  41  with  the  file  name  “Revised  layout 
Plan”.

3. Necessary correction has been made in KML file and uploaded in part-I.
4. TEC and an undertaking for IA has been uploaded by the user agency in 

Part-I additional  information at  sr.no.  36 with file name ”TEC of Sajla  
SHEP” and sr.no 37 with the file name “undertaking for IA”.

5. FRA certificate along with it’s annexures has been uploaded by the user 
agency in column no.K of Part-I.

6. The proposal involves minimum No. trees i.e. 5 number of trees  which are 
all required to be felled.

7. The Proposed CA site is UPF i.e. unmeasured land and is an open forest 
area.

8. An  undertaking  w.r.t.  the  preparation  Soil  Moisture  Conservation  Plan 
(SMCP)  have  been  uploaded  online  in  Part-I  additional  information  at 
Sr.No.48 respectively with the file name “Undertaking for SMP”.

9. An  undertaking  w.r.t.  the  preparation  Wild  Life  Management 
Plan(WLMP)have been uploaded online in Part-I additional information at 
Sr.No.47 respectively with the file name “Undertaking for WLMP”.

10. Since, non-forest land for muck dumping is not available in the vicinity of 
the project,  hence forest  land has been proposed for the dumping sites. 
Further no trees are present on the proposed muck dumping sites.
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11. i. The  detailed  list  of  approved/  existing  proposed  project  in  the 
landscape     

Showing power generation capacity etc. have been uploaded online in 
part-I  as  additional  information  with  file  name  “upstream  and 
downstream projects digital map”

ii. The KML file has been sent through e-mail to   your office.  
iii.    Further, the certificate of approved capacity of the river/rivulet issue 

by   the project officer HIMURAJ has been uploaded online in part-I 
as additional information detail at Sr.No.46.

iv.   River Basin Study data of Beas River has been uploaded by the user 
Agency against additional information in Part –I at Sr. No. 40 with 
file name “River Basin Study of  Beas River” 

12.  The power Evacuation Arrangement letter issued by the HPPTCL to the 
user Agency has been uploaded in part-I (additional information)  at  Sr. 
No. 34.

13. The field book of the proposed forest area has been uploaded by the user 
Agency Sr. No. 9. In additional information as detail of part-I further, the 
user Agency has informed that  proposed forest  land is  an un-measured 
land (BillaPemud) and jamabandi of the same is not available.

Yours faithfully,

                                                                   Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

HPFD-F05/119/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

I/225072/2023


		Sample Info
	2023-08-03T12:37:30+0530
	HARSH VARDHAN KATHURIA




